GFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

DEPARTMENT OF BOUCIAL SECURILTY

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH o

Room 511 New Court 48 Carey Street LONDON W24 218
DX 276, LDE

d: 0207962 8000
_GRO-C

Your Beforence:
Oy Redorence:

Richard M Henderson Esq
Office of the Sohottor to the Scottish Bxecutive
Hrecutive Secretariat
Victoria Cuay
Edinburgh
EHA 600
Prate: Friday, 18 May 2081

Urear Bachard,

RE: A AND OTHERS V THE NATIONAL BLOOD AUTHORITY AND OTHERS
HEPATITIS O LITICGATION

T am writing 1o acknewledge receipt of your letter dated 307 April 2001, [ apologise for not
even domg this before now. 1 asked Mary Trefeame who is, a5 you may know, our policy

tawyer on the subject 1o reply and she has assigned Sara Campbell {(Room 467 Ext!GRO-Cj
here) the work,

We hope to be able to reply to you befre long.
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Yours sincerely

GRO-C

MRS ANITA JAMES
{Hend fﬁﬁ* {igation)
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